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= Pre repair inspection request - 3JUS15TM VS SLV2435H (O1) DOA 01/08/2018

From:  Aglan, Syazairding

Ta: admin-a@ikkauto. com. assigrments Gkkeuio.com

Ch Hlngl. .‘-I‘r!y-S\'. Chin, Les- Wi, Abu Kasem, Moor Manesa Md shak. Mahd Il'r:an_ Lim Ehr:rg ¥ang r.1llhmn;|h_ Aa:lwurmnimwalr Chan, Yoke Shi, Kaur, B.aljﬂ
Sent:  18M0RME 20940 PM

Aftachments: | 7 ympEae0 s

Hi;
Please refer 1o the enclosed request from Tng Soon CGhye & Go,

Claim na : T9691038205G003
Case Cwner 1 WEI ZHOMNG BENMIE TAN

if you have any queries/concems, please led us know
Kindly aisist to ossign Adrign Ling as Single Joint Exper? as requested,

Thanks and regards,

Syaza Irding Azlan
AlG
Exprass Clarms Adjuster |

53 Claims Operations | 816G Shared Servces

From: tsclex@singnet.com.sg [mailto:tsclex@singnet.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 1:03 PM

To: Azlan, Syazairding

Cc: Fong, Andy-5Y; Chin, Lee-Ying; Abu Kassim, Moor Mariesa; Md Ishak, Mohd Imran; Lim, Sheng Yang; Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur; Chan, Yoke Shi;
Kaur, Baljit

Subject: RE: - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SLV2435H AND SIUG157M ON 01/08/2018

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Diear Sirs
We refer to vour email dated 18th October 20108,

Owur clicnt instructs that he agrees w the appointment of Adrian Ling of LEK Auo Consultants Pie Lid as the Single Joint Expent for the pre repair
inspection of SIUG15TM at 2 Kaki Bukit Avenue 2 802-13 Auto Hub Singapore 417921 (Tel: 67459633),

If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed with the repair without any further 1o you, Cur
client’s rights are hereby expressly reserved.

Thank You & Best Regards,

Tng Soon Chye & Co
150 South Bridge Road
#02-19

Singapore O58727

From: Azlan, Svazairding

Sent: Thu, 18 Cct 2018 02:50:23 +0000

To: tsclexi@singnet.com. sg

Ce: Fong, Andy-8Y, Chin, Lee-Ying, Abu Kassim, MNoor Mariesa, Md [shak, Mohd Imran, Lim, Sheng Yang, Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeethkaur,
Chan, Yoke 5hi, Kaur, Baljit

Subject: - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SLV2435H AND SJUGI5TM ON 01/082018

Without Prejudice

Your Relerence THC. S)US15TM Accid 20181 ok
Cur Reference 7969 D3E2050003



Dear SiMadam,

W refer 1o your Notice of Accident of éven dare

We intend to conduct o pre-repair survey of the damage to vour client’s'vour customer’s vehicle jointly with yvour client'your moter workshop We propose 1o
use one of the motor survevors named in the attached list to conduct the joim pre-repair survey a3 a single joint expert:

Name of Survevor

Company Name

AlG In House Survevor

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pie Lid

Lawrcnce Weg Chun kee

Priority Services

felfrey Ong Leng Kiat

Priority Services

Jimmy Lee

Priority Services

EC Looi Automobile Inspection Services Pre Lid
Pang Kiah Keen (Frankie) Formieam Adjusters Pre Lid
| Mg You Han Formiteam Adjusters Ple Lid

Soon HanXin (Gary)

Formieam Adjusters Pte Ltd

Chow Bo Xiong

Formieam Adjusters Pe Lid

Chua Soo Teck (Benjamin)

Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd

K.alvin Ang LEK Aute Consultants Pre Ltd
Xing Guo Criang LKK Auto Consultants Pe Lid
Marcus Chua LEK Auta Consultants e Lid
Mohamad Taufikh LEK Auto Consultants Pe Lid
Adrian Ling LKK Auta Consultants Pre Lid

Mohammed Rasul
Kenneth K:mg

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
LEK Auto Consultants Ple Lid

Flease fet us know within two (1) working days whether vou agree to the appoiniment of any of these motor surveyors as 3 single joint expert. You may
sebect ene or more of the listed motor survevors. We will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey camied out by the single joint expert,

Thanks and regards,

Syaza lrdina Azkan

AlG

Express Claima Adjuster ||
b

G Claims Operabons | AlG Shared Serices

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential, If vou are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the
information. If you have received this email in crror. please immediately notify me by “Reply” command and permanently delete the original and
any copics or printouts thereof, Although this email and any attachments are believed 1o be free of any virus or other defect that might affeet any
computer system into which it is received and opened, it 15 the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is
accepted by American International Group, Ing. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any
way from ils use.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this ernail (and any atlachmenis) is confidential, Il you are ned the Inlended reciplent, you must net use or disseminate the information, If you have receved
this email in error, please immedately notdy me by "Reply” command and permanently delele the original and any copies or printauts thereal. Although this email and any
altachments are pelowvad b ba free of any virus or other defoct that might affect any computer sysbem inta which it is recelved and openad, it |s tha respansibility of the recipaeni
to ersune that 1t is vinus Tree and ne responsibliify s accepted by Amesican infernaticnal Group, Inc. or ils subsidiares or afiliates sither jointly or severally, for any loss ar
damage ansing in any way from its use.



VG SErEar . F TR A @R TATER LSBT AL B ENETT TS EINNSE FPERA AR NG EAAE AT BT AN ki B
BRI FFLES AT FENEFEENT NGNS SHiAS SRl RSt SR JF T B2 B AT FNRES PSP S FEPLF ERAAT SN Jf WD TEI AL IET BICTF A BFESF JIAPEE FIREFES ENERF L FEDT JEF FERENLESTITITYD BEP L

(NLAS LDNMS 4ea)
Aluc ZOoE Ltb/l0 XNE) BlA — JUusSD ==

Assoadxa Agoasy sae =g Bo s jue s N TTIOA O] SOUSASES IS IrTOuilan S aa s ol o]
paoDold |[2egs JuaS)D JNo Taujlewud) pageindns eyl uiglian Nnol ol Ajdeas Aue aaeoed Jou oOp aan 3|

LEGLLY SlodeBuls g 3Ny EL-Z0# T SNUSASY IINOE IHEM Z 1S SIS sa Syl
40 Amaans Jedas-eld B 1ONpuos O] SXi] RINOosA 1SINSsU] JINoA 10 NoA JS]atias aoou Siug] 1o jdjesaa
ANoeA o SAEP BUulHJAoOA & JIgIlAama /MMouy =n 38 esesjd "spoigyesa pebuwuep oyl JdJaeday o) spasDoac
USRI ANo SJojoaa TpobEuEp uSssg SEY SDIHSA S,IUSD AN JuspioDoE Syl JO NESd B Sy

"TPosSOo|0LISD

=) JUSLUISIES JuepnsEe aaodeBuls au) o AdoD W TSN SRS U Syy) 18 REJnsu Jnoaf A usSsalap
HSE+ZAS oquinu uonRnensIGBes @D aa PuUsS WSS LOMNES dJaquinug uanensiBad Soigsa S 1us) s
AN BulAajoAll]l SIS LWL BT DUnf Saogsa Rk 2ay NEsouswsa|Ty Buoe =iy ool )l INoOgE 18 L0
IENENY oL LU0 IUSPODE D1el] PEOd B2 Jo nod AYnou o] unp usas Bul] Jpy AQ paiongisu] Sae aan

SNDEIND
TTAIHNXINY D DA 3H0O-E38 N S3AY NMNTPESDRNIANI 1D SDORMNOTIY HSEFrEATIS % WNLSLONNS
SO SIATIOIHIACSHOLON SDSMNIATTOANMI SHH SSIvL @@ SLOZE LSASNY =L NO LNIAIDDY

‘mas aenn)

(HSEEPZATS "Ou SDIUDIA JO ADALIC PUE ASUAMO)

F0Z LS stodebuis

Bunso. o ayeoyndsasT Ay OL=-0 LA
NOILNIL LY LNIHEMN ausT] a|EassEdiucd Yoo
23T DA AASSHD

3 "D

{HSEYZA1S "©oN @1DI4yes 3o Jean=sul)
OFZLG.0 aodeSui=

(LL¥r SEED 2aEd) DL-20OHE
Buns=od 3o syespiusn<ey A9 Aepn uSIUSUS g2
MNOIAMIALLY LNIDHEMN JusLwPpIEeder] SLUITE|Sy OO

Al Fild IBODNYHMNSMNI DIAIDY d viIsY DI =/
2LOZ 120 pwill

HSEt-ZATIS 159 Jnoa

.v._!wlﬂ_l——l_u._mTﬂﬂuumuu{pghmrﬁjﬂm.umk "hM-EL-JD
— AR AR B RS S WA SR ) L AR FATRCIS Eh Eh e e ESp
BSO5D T SR - FELE BT ciees
Lzse00 eiodebuls BUIPING 18] OO GL-ZO0# PHoL @SSPl L1nos ot

QR L LELES O MNED
SHAY O HO-DO HEaNOISS1INR OD
2ITMEHNAG AW LOoR
SHOLIDITTOS "7 S L9 DO0ONAOY

- D HAAHD NOOS DN

Fr da F E Blu G2

4 socoge ol O % SAYDS UoogS oRj] ! OO:50!IgL—-0Ll—-T1



SGCARMART.COM Login | Sign up &

Mew Cars m Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Farum Resources
CHEAPEST CAR e
o GET A CHEAPER E NOW/!

e

Post an Advertisement

VALUE FOR MONEY
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

fesiny : ; £ bk e fload VALUE FOR TiME
$58 until it's SOLD! L] it A PEACE OF MIND

CYTIT I — HOTLINE: 67419997 Vewouran

b 2010 Aty Ay Ay Avallable

[] Toyota Fortuner 2.74A £35,700 $16,570 fyr [9-Feb-1010 2,684 0T 105,000 km SUV Availabile

Guarantes Buy Back Az £18,5k, Most Reliable And Low Maintained Car, Sporty And Rugged 7 Saater SUV Ta Suit Your Adventurous Lifestyle! Very well
Maintained By Cwner, In Housa LoanyLow Daown Paymient Wit.._,

[T Toyota Fortuner 2.7a $37822  si7.500 4 DE-Mar-2010 2,694 o 108,000 km sy Avallabla

10% Daown Payment Svailable At Low Bank Hates! Only 2 Oweners Till Date & Only 108% KM Cocked Sa Far! Immaculate Condition Inside/Out,
Pawerful Responsive Engine, Smoath Silky Transmissions, Quiet Unade...

[ Toyota Fortuner 2.74 $37,600 §16,980 fyr 25-Mar-2010 2,694 cx 116,000 km suv fuailabie

Enjoy 1.98% Interest Rate, Reliable And Specious Toyota SUV! Well Maintainad And Servicad Regularly, Accident Free, High Body Valua! Loan And
Insurance Available. Pis Call To Arrange Far Viewing,

Eures Parforrmance Asa Pre Lid

[[] Toyata Fortuner 2.7 $44,800 $19,B4D fyr 24-May-2010 2,694 o 100,00 km SUv Available

Tayota Is Always The Most Refiable And Low Maintained Car, Sparty And Rugged SUV To Sult Your Adventurcus Lifestyle! Very well Maintained By
Crames, Call Qur Friendty Sabes For Viewing Now.

Simve this search criteria, to get emall alerts whenever 2 mateh i found Eﬂ Save Search

For 2ld advartzements, view Expired ads

Home | Mew Cars | Used Cars  Sell My Car Directory  Products | Insurance  Article  Forum  Resources

GETITON

& Downlosd an the
Follow sgCarMart.com ﬂ u .' ' App Store i‘_\ C‘}(‘Sl{" ﬂ'ﬁ",‘

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
B2004-2018 sqCartart. All rights resarved,



» Back to GneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner 1D Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner 1D 3834)
P T o 35 e T e b S T N e = P N i B i e ar i, |
Vehicle Me: SIUA15TM
Vehicle to be Exported: Yes
Intended Deregistration Date: 19 0ct 2018
Wehicle Make: TOYOTA
Vehicle Model: FORTUNER 2.7 2WD AUTO FL
Primary Colour: Brown
Manufacturing Year: 2007%
Engine Mo.; 2TRAB29207
Chassis Mo.: MROZXAPG 100023083
Maximum Power Output: 118.0 kW (158 bhp)
Open Market Value: $27.883.00
Original Registration Date; 17 Dec 2009
First Registration Date: 17 Dec 2009
Transfer Count: 2
Actual ARF Paid: $27,883.00
AT TS 5 TN 5 TP 0 P e o S . S i v i b i s e ot |
PARF Eligibility: s
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 15 Dec 201%
PARF Rebate Amount: $15.335.00
e nded COE e bt O i e e L L S D e S T
COE Expiry Date: 16 Dec 2019
COE Category B-Car{1601cc & above)}
COE Period{Years): 10
QP Paid: $18,389.00
COE Rebate Amount: $2,127.00
Total Rebate Amount: $17,462.00

The information contained hereinis correct as at 19 Oct 20138

OK
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LKK Auto Consultants hence notify
the Repairer of the following: <

Wfrfrv:), 5T 32

» To resuniey befaralatter spray paint 2 ]}Q.FJ:{-'!"“"- w""ﬂfl C’-LE ﬂ#‘ﬂﬂi’- ‘//%’31)‘
£EL52,30

« To display damaged paris) dunng resUvey
o Parts prices are subject 10 conlirmaticn

« Third party survey 18 ona ‘Without Prejudice” basis "'f W : \:)' ' ; 5 ‘7 L

o Mo illegal modsfcation(s) 1S allowed
= Supplementary fem(s) must be reguneyed and

5 subject lo final EIC-]:II'I:I'.'El {rom Insutance Company L S ! ] ? {O O
Acknowledged by Repairer ' ¢ D'W

Signature:
Date:




Adjuster Report Page 1 of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coreqne1sesoriser)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email; sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Qur File No:  CS/AIG18018971/ACD3N2

Date: 281122018
REFEREMNCE
Handling : : :
Pl AlG Agia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.  Policy No: 1700089301
Claimant ¢ .
Vehiele No : SJUB15TM Insured Vehicle No : SLYV2435H
Date of Loss:  01/08/2018 MNature of Claim: TP Claim No: 786910382056
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SJUB15TM
Make & Model: TOYOTA FORTUNER, 2.7 (A) Engine No: 2TRE829207
Reg. Date: 171212009 (Man. Year: 2009) Chassis No: MROZX69G 100023083
Colour: Bronze Odometer: 145414 km
Engine Capacity: 2694 cc
Market Value/New Car
o N/A,
Fice:
Sum Insured (5%): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDI AT THE TIME OF VEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake [Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 265/85R17 Rear Tyre Size: 2B5/B5R1T
Front Left Side: Yokohama & mm Rear Left Side: Yokohama 6 mm
Front Right Side: Yokohama & mm Rear Right Side: Yokohama 6 mm
The above valves represent the remaining fyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 4 452 30 1,539.72 291258 65.42
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1,400.00 680.00 740.00 52.86
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S%) 5,852.30 2,199.72 3,652.58 62.41
Approved Total (Overridden) (S§) 1,750.00
Mett Amount (S$) 5,852.30 1,750.00 4,102.30 70.10
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 18/10/2018
Date Inspected: 181072018  Inspected At: Hiap Hong Motor Repair
2 Kaki Bykit Avenue 2, #02-13
Singapore 417921
Estimated Period of Repair: 4.0 days
Adjuster: ADRIAN LING Manager; CELINE FONG

WOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspaction has been camied out fo the best of aur
knowledge and ability but any other abllity under any cther circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 28/12/2018



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 3
REPAIR DETAILS
Recommended Parts
No. Qty PartMNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *FRONT BUMPER Torn 591.60F *581.60 FL
2 1 *FRONT BUMPER CLIPS Necessary 30.00F *30.00 FL
3 *FRONT BUMPER SIDE HOLDER LH Necessary 49.70F *49.T0FL
4 1 *HEADLAMP LH Not Necessary B15.80F *FL
5 1 *FRONT LH FENDER PROTECTOR Repair 330.60F *-FL
B 1 *FRONT LH FENDER EMBLEM Necessary T75.00F *75.00FL
7 1 *FRONT LH FENDER MUDFLAP Mot Necessary 96.60F *-FL
8 1 *FRONT LH WHEEL RIM Cut 1,813.00FS *980.00FS
g9 1 *FRONT LH TYRE Mot Necessary 550.00F3 *Fs
F=Franchise parl. S=Spchelt L=ListitemDisc
Sub Total (S%) 4,452.30 1,726.30
- List Iltem Discount on L ltems 0.00/25.00% (S%) 0.00 186.58
Total Parts (S5) 4,452.30 1,539.72

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=... 28/12/2018



Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous Iltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Page 3 of 3

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 PANEL BEATING Mew 600.00 200.00

P SPRAY PAINTING Mew B00.00 350.00

3 WIRING New 50.00 30.00

4 TO PERFORM WHEEL ALIGNMENT Mew 150.00 80.00
Gross Labour Cost (55) 1,400.00 660.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadju ster& fuseaction=... 28/12/2018



